
Ed Houghton 

•

From: 
1ent: 

· _ lo: 
Subject: 

Wow is right 

Marjory Leonard 
August-24-12 8:17 PM 
Ed Houghton; Sara Almas; Larry Irwin 
Re: Did You Know 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Original Message ----­
From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 08:12 PM 
To: Sara Almas; Larry Irwin; Marjory Leonard 
Subject: Did You Know 

Guys: 

I have been reviewing the Central Park Redevelopment Project Report and it states the 
following: 

The permit fees and design fees are stated in the report at $2,504,000. 

The contract administration fees are are estimated at $1,878,000 

The relocation of ball diamonds is stated in the report at $1,200,000 . 

~.he land for the relocation of ball diamonds is estimated at $800,000. 

The project contingency is stated in the report at $5,507,000. 

EHH0000014 

The total is $11,889,000. The total of what we are proposing is $11,600,00. Almost $300,000 
less. 

Wow! 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 


